OnCore Communication Memo

Memo #: 11 — Document Search and Study Status Reminders

To: All Staff
From: System Administrator
Effective Date: April 4, 2014

Purpose: To clarify when/why studies are available under Protocols>Document Search

Notes: Studies with the following statuses are considered ‘Active’ and are therefore visible/available through Protocols>Document Search: Open to Accrual,
Suspended and Closed to Accrual. Active studies include those studies where subjects could either be enrolled or followed, and therefore staff would need
access to the study documents. Studies that are considered ‘Not-Active’ include pending studies that are not yet Open to Accrual and those that have reached
IRB Study Closure status, so those studies/documents are not available under Protocols>Document Search.

OnCore auto notifications are sent out when the study status changes to Suspended and also when the status changes back to Open to Accrual after the
suspension is over. Please DO NOT ignore OnCore notifications.

Study statuses are listed under Protocols>Document Search, as below. Please pay attention to the status so subjects are not consented in error.
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